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Above: 3D rendering of the proposed McVay Seamount detailed in the following proposal [Fledermaus] 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 001.png] 

 

Above: Plan view of proposed McVay Seamount  feature [Fledermaus] 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 002.tif] 

 

Geometry that best defines the feature (Yes/No) : 

Point Line Polygon Multiple points Multiple lines* Multiple 
polygons* 

Combination of 
geometries* 

  Yes     

* Geometry should be clearly distinguished when providing the coordinates below. 
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North 



 

Above: Boundary perimeter (polygon) of the proposed McVay Seamount  with 15 points. Lat/Lon of individual points is given in the following 

table [Caris] 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 003.jpg] 

 

Table 1.0 - Points defining the proposed McVay Seamount feature 

 Lat 
DD MM.MMM 

Lon 
DD MM.MMM 

Lat 
DD.DDD 

Lon 
DD.DDD 

Lat 
DD MM SS.SS 

Lon 
DD MM SS.SS 

Position 1 12 02.347370 N 134 42.618048 E 12.039123 134.710301 N 12 02 20.84 E 134 42 37.08 

Position 2 12 02.523606 N 134 43.116817 E 12.042060 134.718614 N 12 02 31.42 E 134 43 07.01 

Position 3 12 03.429927 N 134 43.091239 E 12.057165 134.718187 N 12 03 25.80 E 134 43 05.47 

Position 4 12 05.681 N 134 43.307 E 12.094683 134.721783 N 12 05 40.86 E 134 43 18.42 

Position 5 12 04.878 N 134 43.353 E 12.081300 134.722550 N 12 04 52.68 E 134 43 21.18 

Position 6 12 05.681 N 134 43.307 E 12.065567 134.723200 N 12 03.934 E 134 43.392 

Position 7 12 06.494671 N 134 42.528526 E 12.108245 134.708809 N 12 06 29.68 E 134 42 31.71 

Position 8 12 06.589058 N 134 41.345548 E 12.109818 134.689092 N 12 06 35.34 E 134 41 20.73 

Position 9 12 06.639398 N 134 40.565422 E 12.110657 134.676090 N 12 06 38.36 E 134 40 33.93 

Position 10 12 06.198921 N 134 39.670195 E 12.103315 134.661170 N 12 06 11.94 E 134 39 40.21 

Position 11 12 05.343101 N 134 39.497544 E 12.089052 134.658292 N 12 05 20.59 E 134 39 29.85 

Position 12 12 03.946003 N 134 39.388838 E 12.065767 134.656481 N 12 03 56.76 E 134 39 23.33 

Position 13 12 03.178176 N 134 40.290459 E 12.052970 134.671508 N 12 03 10.69 E 134 40 17.43 

Position 14 12 02.529900 N 134 41.185686 E 12.042165 134.686428 N 12 02 31.79 E 134 41 11.14 

Position 15 12 02.328488 N 134 42.560498 E 12.038808 134.709342 N 12 02 19.71 E 134 42 33.63 
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Above: Boundary perimeter (polygon) of the proposed McVay Seamount  (Left) with Boundary of Indy Maru Seamount (Right) 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 003 - Additional.jpg] 

 

Table 1.1 - Point defining the centre of the proposed McVay Seamount feature 

 Centre Lat 
DD MM.MMM 

Lon 
DD MM.MMM 

Lat 
DD.DDD 

Lon 
DD.DDD 

Lat 
DD MM SS.SS 

Lon 
DD MM SS.SS 

Point  N 12 04.728 E 134 41.296 12.078797 134.688259 N 12 04 43.67 E 134 41 17.73 

 

Table 2.0 - Coordinates for summit (shallowest point) of the proposed McVay Seamount feature 

 Summit Lat 
DD MM.MMM 

Lon 
DD MM.MMM 

Lat 
DD.DDD 

Lon 
DD.DDD 

Lat 
DD MM SS.SS 

Lon 
DD MM SS.SS 

Summit 2541m 12 04.704777 N 134 42.630383 E 12.078413 134.710506 N 12 04 42.29 E 134 42 37.82 

 

 

 

Above:  Overview of the proposed McVay Seamount feature with arrow indicating the location of the shallowest point measuring 2541m 

[CARIS] 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 004.png] 

 

Table 3.0 - Coordinates for deepest point of the proposed McVay Seamount  feature 

 Deepest Point Lat 
DD MM.MMM 

Lon 
DD MM.MMM 

Lat 
DD.DDD 

Lon 
DD.DDD 

Lat 
DD MM SS.SS 

Lon 
DD MM SS.SS 

Deepest Point 4133m N 12 06.169 E 134 39.870 12.102813 134.664497 N 12 06 10.13 E 134 39 52.19 

 

Summit 
2541m 

12 04.704777 N 
134 42.630383 E 

North 



 

Above: Overview of proposed McVay Seamount with arrow indicating the deepest point measuring a depth of 4133m  [CARIS] 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 004.png] 

 

 

 

Above: Statistics plots for soundings obtained during the survey of the proposed McVay Seamount   

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 005.tif] 

 

 

Table 4.0 – Feature Description of Proposed McVay Seamount 

North 

Deepest Point 
4133m 

N 12 06.169 
E 134 39.870 



Feature Description: 

Maximum Depth: 4133m Steepness : See individual profiles 

Minimum Depth : 2541m Shape : Irregular 

Total Relief : 1592m Dimension/Size : 7400m x 7000m 

 

 

Above: 3D Overview of the proposed McVay Seamount feature with both the summit and deepest location highlighted [CARIS] 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 006.png] 

 

 

Above: Profile line intersecting both the shallowest and deepest point of the proposed McVay Seamount. [Fladermaus] 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 007.tif] 

Table 5.0 – Profile line intersecting the shallowest and deepest point of the proposed McVay Seamount 

 Length Start End Shallowest Point Deepest Point Total Relief 

Profile Line 
Shallow to Deep 

8420m N 12 04.256 
 E 134 44.029 

N 12 05.773 
 E 134 39.650 

2541m 
12 04.704777 N 
134 42.630383 E 

4133m 
N 12 06.169 
E 134 39.870 

1592m 

Max Depth 
4133m 

N 12 06.169 
E 134 39.870 

 

Min Depth  
2541m 

12 04.704777 N 
134 42.630383 E 

 

North 

START 

END 

MAXIMUM 
4133m 

N 12 06.169 
E 134 39.870 

Minimum 
2541m 

12 04.704777 N 

134 42.630383 E 

Start 

End 

North 

Start 



Location of proposed McVay Semount feature 

 

 

Above: Overview showing the location of proposed McVay Seamount overlaid on Gebco World Map 2014   

 

 

Above: Location of the proposed McVay Seamount. The nearest EEZ to the feature is approximately 37 nm (bearing 180*) from 

the proposed feature. The nearest EEZ encompasses the island nation of Palau 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 009.jpg]  
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Above: GEBCO World Map 2014 showing the location of the proposed McVay Seamount feature 

[Supporting image 010.png]  

 

 

 

Above: Location of proposed McVay Seamount feature on SRTM30_PLUS V7 (Global Bathymetry and Elevation Data at 30 Arc 

Seconds Resolution: SRTM30 PLUS). This particular data set includes 290 million, depth soundings compiled and edited by 

investigators at SIO, NOAA, NGA, U.S. Navy, and GEBCO. The details are included in the following publication:  

http://topex.ucsd.edu/sandwell/publications/124_MG_Becker.pdf 

[ McVay Seamount Supporting Image 011.jpg]  
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Above: Yellow arrow indicating the location of the proposed McVay Seamount feature overlaid on SRTM30_PLUS V7 data   

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 012.jpg]  

 

 

Above: Existing data for the area from the SRTM30_PLUS V7 dataset for the area of the proposed McVay Seamount feature.  

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 013.jpg]  
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Above: Proposed McVay Seamount feature overlaid on  SRTM30_PLUS V7 dataset.  

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 014.jpg]  

 

 

Above: Proposed McVay Seamount feature overlaid on  SRTM30_PLUS V7 dataset.  

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 015.jpg]  
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Above: Quick reference dimensions of the proposed McVay Seamount feature  

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 016.png]  
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Contour plots of Proposed McVay Seamount Feature 

 

50m Contour Plot of proposed McVay Seamount 

 

 

Above: Contour plot of proposed McVay Seamount with 50m depth spacing between contour lines 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 017.png]  
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100m Contour Plot of proposed McVay Seamount 

 

 

Above: Contour image of proposed McVay Seamount with 100m depth spacing’s between contours 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 018.png]  
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200m Contour Plot of proposed McVay Seamount 

 

 

 

Above: Contour image of proposed McVay Seamount with 200m depth spacing’s between contours 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 019.png]  
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1000m Contour Plot of proposed McVay Seamount 

 

 

 

Above: Contour image of proposed McVay Seamount with 1000m depth spacing’s between contours 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 020.png]  
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Profiles of Proposed McVay Seamount Feature 

Profile 001 – North to South profile line across proposed McVay Seamount feature 

 

 

 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 021.png]  

 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 021a.png]  

 

Table 6.0 – Profile line of proposed McVay Seamount from North to South 

 Profile Length Profile Start Profile End Shallowest Point 
of Profile Line 

Deepest Point of 
Profile Line 

Gradient of 
Northern slope 

Gradient of 
Southern Slope 

Total Relief of 
profile line 

Profile 001  
North to South 

7067m N 12 06.713, 
 E 134 42.580 

N 12 06.700,  
E 134 42.580 

2538m 
N 12 04.691,  
E 134 42.631 

3539m 
N 12 06.713, 
 E 134 42.580 

14.315° Over 
3750m 

11.936° Over 
3330m 

1001m 

 

2538m 

3539m 

14.315° Over 3750m 11.936° Over 3330m 

North South 

South 

North 

North 

South 



Profile 002 – West  to East  profile line proposed McVay Seamount 

feature 

 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 023.png]  

 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 022.png]  

 

Table 7.0 – Profile line of proposed McVay Seamount from West to East 

 Profile Length Profile Start Profile End Shallowest Point 
of Profile Line 

Deepest Point of 
Profile Line 

Gradient of North 
slope 

Gradient of 
Southern Slope 

Total Relief of 
profile line 

Profile 002 
West to East  

8262m N 12 04.603,  
E 134 39.629 

N 12 04.661,  
E 134 44.170 

2563m 
N 12 04.641, 
 E 134 42.634 

4040m 
N 12 04.603,  
E 134 39.629 

14.879° Over 
5460m 

8.477° Over 
2760m 

1477m 

 

1986m 

4040m 

14.879° Over 5460m 

West East 

8.477° Over 2760m 

East 

West 

West East 



Profile 003 – North-North-West to South-South-East profile line across 

proposed McVay Seamount feature 

 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 025.png]  

 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 025a.tif]  

 

Table 8.0 – Profile line of proposed McVay Seamount from North-North-West to South-South-East 

 Profile Length Profile Start Profile End Shallowest Point 
of Profile Line 

Deepest Point of 
Profile Line 

Gradient of NNW 
slope 

Gradient of SSE 
Slope 

Total Relief of 
profile line 

Profile 003 
NNW to SSE 

8031m N 12 06.680,  
E 134 40.529 

N 12 03.668,  
E 134 43.730 

2537m 
N 12 04.706,  
E 134 42.627 

3983m 
N 12 06.026,  
E 134 43.551 

15.219° Over 
5220m 

11.194° Over 
2700m 

1446m 

 

3364m 

2537m 

11.194° Over 2700m 
15.219° Over 5220m 

NNW 
SSE 

SSE 

NNW 



 

Profile 003 North-North-East to South-South-West profile line across 

proposed McVay Seamount  feature 

 

 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 026.png]  

 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 027.png]  

 

Table 9.0 – Profile line of proposed McVay Seamount from North-North-East  to South-South-West  

 Profile Length Profile Start Profile End Shallowest Point 
of Profile Line 

Deepest Point of 
Profile Line 

Gradient of SSW 
slope 

Gradient of NNE 
Slope 

Total Relief of 
profile line 

Profile 004 
NNE to SSW 

6536m N 12 05.720,  
E 134 43.486 

N 12 02.911,  
E 134 41.287 

2560m 
N 12 04.664,  
E 134 42.659
  

3634m 
N 12 03.017, 
 E 134 41.370 

14.737° Over 
2470m 

14.454° Over 
4050m 

1074m 

 

2560m 

3634m 

14.454° Over 4050m 14.737° Over 2470m 

NNE SSW 

SSW 

NNE 



 

3D Renderings of Proposed McVay Seamount Feature 

 

Above: Looking North at the  McVay Seamount feature 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 029.png]  
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Above View of proposed  McVay Seamount feature 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 028.png]  

 

 

Above View of proposed  McVay Seamount feature 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 031.png]  

 

 

Above View of proposed  McVay Seamount feature 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 030.png]  
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Above View of proposed  McVay Seamount feature 

[McVay Seamount Supporting Image 032.png]  

 

 

 

Associated Features:   
 

Chart/Map References: 

Shown Named on Map/Chart: No 
Shown Unnamed on Map/Chart: No 
Within Area of Map/Chart:   

 

Reason for Choice 
of Name (if a 
person, state how 
associated with the 
feature to be 
named): 

 
The location where this survey was conducted is in the immediate vicinity of the last 
reported position of the USS Indianapolis that was torpedoed and sunk by the Japanese 
submarine I58 on the 30th July 1945.  Nearly 300 went down with the ship and 900 faced 
exposure, dehydration, saltwater poisoning and shark attacks for the next 4 days until 
sighted by the crew of a passing aircraft. Of the 1197 crew onboard the USS Indianapolis 
only 317 survived. It represents the US Navy’s worst disaster (Complete Vessel Information 
Below) 
 
Charles B. McVay III (July 30, 1898 – November 6, 1968) was an American naval officer 
and the commanding officer of USS Indianapolis (CA-35) when it was lost in action in 1945, 
resulting in a massive loss of life. Of all captains in the history of the United States Navy, he 
is the only one to have been subjected to court-martial for losing a ship sunk by an act of 
war, despite the fact that he was on a top secret mission maintaining radio silence (the 

North 



testimony of the Japanese commander who sank his ship also seemed to exonerate 
McVay). After years of mental health problems, he committed suicide.  
 
Following years of efforts by survivors and others to clear his name, McVay was 
posthumously exonerated by the 106th United States Congress and President Bill Clinton 
on October 30, 2000. Details of McVays exoneration and the Indianapolis are given below 
 
I have submitted this naming alongside the proposal for the neighboring seamount to be 
called Indy Maru Seamount. I believe that McVay is a suitable name for the seamount and 
as a commemoration of the Indianapolis’ Captain who suffered badly and was ultimately 
exonerated of all blame by the President of the United States and the United States Navy. 
 
Having the name of the skipper who the crew supported and campaigned for is a fitting 
testimony next to the seamount we have proposed to be named after the vessel. 
 
Principles for Naming Features (B6 II A. Specific Terms) states:   
 
Other choices for specific terms can commemorate ships or other vehicles, expeditions or 
scientific institutes involved in the discovering and/or delineation of the feature, or to honour 
the memory of famous persons. Where a ship name is used, it should be that of the 
discovering ship, or if that has been previously used for a similar feature, it should be the 
name of the ship verifying the feature, e.g.: San Pablo Seamount, Atlantis II Seamounts. 
 
In this case I have chosen to honor the memory of Charles B. McVay III 
 
The choice of SEAMOUNT was based on the feature meeting the requirements detailed in 
Publication B-6 Edition 4.1.0, September 2013 
 
SEAMOUNT A distinct generally equidimensional elevation greater than 1000m 
above the surrounding relief as measured from the deepest isobath that surrounds 
most of the feature. 
 
The feature exceeds the 1000m elevation limit stated in B6 
 

Charles B. McVay III 
 
Education and Career 
 
Charles Butler McVay III was born in Ephrata, Pennsylvania on July 30, 1898 to a Navy 
family. His father, Charles Butler McVay Jr., who had commanded the tender Yankton 
during the cruise of the Great White Fleet (1907–1909), was an admiral in the United States 
Navy during World War I, and served as Commander-in-Chief of the Asiatic Fleet the early 
1930s. 
 
Charles III was a 1920 graduate of the United States Naval Academy at Annapolis, 
Maryland. Before taking command of Indianapolis in November 1944, McVay was chairman 
of the Joint Intelligence Committee of the Combined Chiefs of Staff in Washington, D.C., 
the Allies' highest intelligence unit. Earlier in World War II, he was awarded the Silver Star 
for displaying courage under fire. 
 
McVay led the ship through the invasion of Iwo Jima, then the bombardment of Okinawa in 
the spring of 1945, during which Indianapolis anti-aircraft guns shot down seven enemy 
planes before the ship was struck by a kamikaze on March 31, inflicting heavy casualties, 
including 13 dead, and penetrating the ship's hull. McVay returned the ship safely to Mare 
Island in California for repairs. 
 
Sinking of the Indianapolis 
 
Later that year, Indianapolis received orders to carry parts and nuclear material to be used 
in the atomic bombs which were soon to be dropped on Hiroshima and Nagasaki to Tinian. 



After delivering her top secret cargo, the ship was en route to report for further duty off 
Okinawa. 
 
Early in the morning of July 30, 1945, she was attacked by the Japanese submarine I-58 
under Commander Mochitsura Hashimoto. Hashimoto launched six torpedoes and hit 
Indianapolis twice, the first removing over forty feet of her bow, the second hitting the 
starboard side at frame forty (below the bridge). Indianapolis immediately took a fifteen 
degree list, capsized and sank within 12 minutes. Of the crew of 1,196 men, 879 men died. 
It was the worst disaster at sea during the entire war for the US Navy. 
 
Delayed Rescue 
 
About 300 of the 1,196 men on board died in the initial attack. The rest of the crew, 900 
men, were left floating in the water without lifeboats until the rescue was completed four 
days (100 hours) later. Because of Navy protocol regarding secret missions, the ship was 
not reported "overdue" and the rescue came only after survivors were spotted by pilot 
Lieutenant Wilber (Chuck) Gwinn and co-pilot Lieutenant Warren Colwell on a routine patrol 
flight. It has been part of folklore that most of the casualties of the survivors in the water 
were due to shark attacks; however, most died from injuries sustained aboard the ship, 
dehydration, exhaustion, and the result of drinking salt water. The seas had been moderate, 
but visibility was not good. Indianapolis had been steaming at 15.7 knots (29 km/h). When 
the ship did not reach Leyte on the 31st, as scheduled, no report was made that she was 
overdue. This omission was officially recorded later as "due to a misunderstanding of the 
Movement Report System". 
 
Many years later the tale was introduced to a new generation by way of the 1975 
blockbuster movie Jaws, in which the character of Quint is portrayed as a survivor of the 
incident. 
 
Controversy 
 
McVay was wounded but survived and was among those rescued. He repeatedly asked the 
Navy why it took five days to rescue his men, and he never received an answer. The Navy 
long claimed that SOS messages were never received because the ship was operating 
under a policy of radio silence; declassified records show that three SOS messages were 
received separately, but none was acted upon because one commander thought it was a 
Japanese ruse, another had given orders not to be disturbed, and a third was drunk. 
 
After a Navy Court of Inquiry recommended that McVay be court-martialed for the loss of 
Indianapolis, Admiral Chester Nimitz disagreed and instead issued the captain a letter of 
reprimand. Admiral Ernest King overturned Nimitz’s decision and recommended a court-
martial, which Secretary of the Navy James Forrestal later convened. Following McVay's 
conviction for hazarding Indianapolis by failing to zigzag, Admiral King recommended 
setting aside the punishment. Hashimoto, the Japanese submarine commander who had 
sunk the Indianapolis, was on record as describing visibility at the time as fair (which is 
corroborated by the fact that he was able to target and sink the Indianapolis in the first 
place). American submarine experts testified that "zigzagging" was a technique of negligible 
value in eluding enemy submarines. Hashimoto also testified to this effect. Despite that 
testimony, the official ruling was that visibility was good, and the court held McVay 
responsible for failing to zigzag. 
 
An additional point of controversy is evidence that the admirals in the United States Navy 
were primarily responsible for placing the ship in harm's way. For instance, McVay 
requested a destroyer escort for the Indianapolis, but his request was denied because the 
priority for destroyers at the time was escorting transports to Okinawa, and picking up 
downed pilots in B-29 raids on Japan. Also, naval command assumed McVay's route would 
be safe at that point in the war. Many ships, including most destroyers, were equipped with 
submarine detection equipment, but the Indianapolis was not so equipped, which casts the 
decision to deny McVay's request for an escort as a tragic mistake. 
 



On 24 July 1945, just six days prior to the sinking of the Indianapolis, the destroyer 
Underhill had been attacked and sunk in the area by Japanese submarines. Yet McVay 
was never informed of this event, and several others, in part due to issues of classified 
intelligence. McVay was warned of the potential presence of Japanese subs, but not of the 
actual confirmed activity. 
 
After the torpedo attack, no rescue was initiated because the Navy did not track the 
Indianapolis 
 
Although about 380 ships of the U.S. Navy were lost in combat in World War II, McVay was 
the only captain to be court-martialed for the loss of his ship. 
 
It was widely felt that he had been a fall guy for the Navy. Despite McVay's promotion to 
rear admiral when he retired in 1949, the conviction effectively ended McVay's career. 
 
Suicide 
 
On 6 November 1968, McVay committed suicide by shooting himself with his service pistol 
at his home in Litchfield, Connecticut, holding in his hand a toy sailor given to him by his 
father. He was found just outside his back porch by his gardener. Though a note was not 
left, McVay was known by those close to him to have suffered from loneliness, particularly 
after losing his wife to cancer. McVay also struggled throughout his life from vicious letters 
and phone calls he periodically received from grief-stricken relatives of dead crewmen 
aboard the Indianapolis 
 
Exoneration 
 
USS Indianapolis survivors organized, and many spent years attempting to clear their 
skipper's name. Many people, from McVay's son Charles McVay IV (1925-2012) to author 
Dan Kurzman, who chronicled the Indianapolis incident in Fatal Voyage, to members of 
Congress long believed McVay was unfairly convicted. Paul Murphy, president of the USS 
Indianapolis Survivors Organization, said: "Captain McVay's court-martial was simply to 
divert attention from the terrible loss of life caused by procedural mistakes which never 
alerted anyone that we were missing." 
 
Over fifty years after the incident, a 12-year-old schoolboy in Pensacola, Florida, Hunter 
Scott, was instrumental in raising awareness of the miscarriage of justice carried out at the 
captain's court-martial. As part of a school project for the National History Day program, the 
young man interviewed nearly 150 survivors of the Indianapolis sinking and reviewed 800 
documents. His testimony before the US Congress brought national attention to the 
situation 
 
In October 2000, the United States Congress passed a resolution that McVay's record 
should reflect that "he is exonerated for the loss of the USS Indianapolis." President Clinton 
also signed the resolution. Commander Hashimoto died five days before the exoneration 
(on 25 October). 
 
In July 2001, Secretary of the Navy Gordon R. England ordered McVay's official Navy 
record purged of all wrongdoing 
 

Full History of the USS Indianapolis 
 
USS Indianapolis (CL/CA-35) was a Portland-class cruiser of the United States Navy. She 
was named for the city of Indianapolis, Indiana. 
 
She was flagship for Admiral Raymond Spruance while he commanded the Fifth Fleet in 
battles across the Central Pacific. Her sinking led to the greatest single loss of life at sea in 
the history of the U.S. Navy. On 30 July 1945, after delivering parts for the first atomic 
bomb to the United States air base at Tinian, the ship was torpedoed by the Imperial 
Japanese Navy submarine I-58, sinking in 12 minutes. Of 1,196 crewmen aboard, 



approximately 300 went down with the ship. 
 
The remaining 900 faced exposure, dehydration, saltwater poisoning, and shark attacks 
while floating with few lifeboats and almost no food or water. The Navy learned of the 
sinking when survivors were spotted four days later by the crew of a PV-1 Ventura on 
routine patrol. Only 317 survived. 
 
Construction 
 
Indianapolis was the second of two ships in the Portland class; the third class of "treaty 
cruisers" constructed by the United States Navy following the Washington Naval Treaty of 
1922, following the two vessels of the Pensacola-class cruiser ordered in 1926 and the six 
of the Northampton-class cruiser ordered in 1927. Ordered for the U.S. Navy in fiscal year 
1930. Indianapolis was originally designated as a light cruiser, because of her thin armor, 
and given the hull classification symbol CL-35. She was reclassified a heavy cruiser, 
because of her 8-inch guns, with the symbol CA-35 on 1 July 1931, in accordance with the 
London Naval Treaty. 
 
As built, the Portland-class cruisers were designed for a standard displacement of 10,258 
tonnes (10,096 long tons; 11,308 short tons), and a full-load displacement of 12,755 tonnes 
(12,554 long tons; 14,060 short tons).However, when completed, she did not reach this 
weight, displacing 9,950 tonnes (9,790 long tons; 10,970 short tons). The ship had two 
distinctive raked funnels, a tripod foremast, and a small tower and pole mast aft. In 1943, 
light tripods were added forward of the second funnel on each ship, and a prominent Naval 
director was installed aft. 
 
The ship had four propeller shafts and four Parsons GT geared turbines and eight White-
Forster boilers. The 107,000 shaft horsepower (80,000 kW) gave a design speed of 32.7 
knots (60.6 km/h) She was designed for a range of 10,000 nautical miles (19,000 km; 
12,000 mi) at 15 knots (28 km/h). She rolled badly until fitted with a bilge keel. 
 
The cruiser had nine Mark 9 8"/55 caliber guns in three triple mounts, a superfiring pair fore 
and one aft. For anti-aircraft defense, she had eight 5"/25 caliber guns and two QF 3 
pounder Hotchkiss guns. In 1945, she received 24 Bofors 40mm guns, arrayed in six quad 
mounts. Both ships were upgraded with 19 Oerlikon 20 mm cannons. No torpedo tubes 
were fitted on her. 
 
Portland-class originally had 1 inch (25 mm) armor for deck and side protection, but in 
construction[5] they were given belt armor between 5 inches (130 mm) (around the 
magazines) and 3.25 inches (83 mm) in thickness. Armor on the bulkheads was between 2 
inches (51 mm) and 5.75 inches (146 mm); that on the deck was 2.5 inches (64 mm), the 
barbettes 1.5 inches (38 mm), the gunhouses 2.5 inches (64 mm), and the conning tower 
1.25 inches (32 mm). 
 
Portland-class cruisers were outfitted as fleet flagships, with space for an admiral and his 
staff. The class also had two aircraft catapult amidships. They could carry four aircraft. The 
total crew varied, with a regular designed complement of 807,  a wartime complement of 
952, which could increase to 1,229 when the cruiser was a fleet flagship. 
 
Indianapolis was laid down by New York Shipbuilding Corporation on 31 March 1930.The 
hull and machinery were provided by the builder. Indianapolis was launched on 7 
November 1931 and commissioned on 15 November 1932. She was the second ship 
named for Indianapolis, Indiana following the cargo ship of the same name in 1918. She 
was sponsored by Lucy Taggart, daughter of former Mayor of Indianapolis Thomas 
Taggart. 
 
Interwar period 
 
Under her first captain, John M. Smeallie, Indianapolis undertook her shakedown cruise 
through the Atlantic and into Guantánamo Bay until 23 February 1932. Indianapolis then 



transited the Panama Canal Zone for training off the Chilean coast. After overhaul at 
Philadelphia Navy Yard, she sailed to Maine to embark President Franklin Delano 
Roosevelt at Campobello Island in New Brunswick on 1 July 1933. Getting underway the 
same day, Indianapolis arrived at Annapolis, Maryland on 3 July. She hosted six members 
of the Cabinet along with Roosevelt during its stay there. After disembarking Roosevelt, she 
departed Annapolis on 4 July, and steamed for Philadelphia Navy Yard. 
 
On 6 September, she embarked Secretary of the Navy Claude A. Swanson for an 
inspection of the Navy in the Pacific. Indianapolis toured the Canal Zone, Hawaii, and 
installations in San Pedro and San Diego. Swanson disembarked on 27 October. On 1 
November 1933, she became flagship of Scouting Force 1, and maneuvered with the force 
off Long Beach, California. She departed on 9 April 1934 and arrived at New York City and 
embarked Roosevelt a second time, for a naval review. She returned to Long Beach on 9 
November 1934 for more training with the Scouting Force. She remained flagship of 
Scouting Force 1 until 1941. On 18 November 1936, she embarked Roosevelt a third time 
at Charleston, South Carolina, and conducted a goodwill cruise to South America with him. 
She visited Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, Buenos Aires, Argentina, and Montevideo, Uruguay for 
state visits before returning to Charleston and disembarking Roosevelt's party on 15 
December. 
 
World War II 
 
On 7 December 1941, Indianapolis was conducting a mock bombardment at Johnston Atoll 
during the Japanese attack on Pearl Harbor. Indianapolis was absorbed into Task Force 12 
and searched for the Japanese carriers responsible for the attack, though the force did not 
locate them. She returned to Pearl Harbor on 13 December and joined Task Force 11. 
 
New Guinea campaign 
 
With the task force, she steamed to the South Pacific, to 350 mi (560 km) south of Rabaul, 
New Britain, escorting the aircraft carrier Lexington. Late in the afternoon of 20 February 
1942, the American ships were attacked by 18 Japanese aircraft. Of these, 16 were shot 
down by aircraft from Lexington and the other two were destroyed by anti-aircraft fire from 
the ships. 
 
On 10 March, the task force, reinforced by another force centered on the carrier Yorktown, 
attacked Lae and Salamaua, New Guinea, where the Japanese were marshaling 
amphibious forces. Attacking from the south through the Owen Stanley mountain range, the 
U.S. air forces surprised and inflicted heavy damage on Japanese warships and transports, 
losing few aircraft. Indianapolis returned to Mare Island shipyard for a refit before escorting 
a convoy to Australia. 
 
Aleutian Islands campaign 
 
Indianapolis then headed for the North Pacific to support American units in the Battle of the 
Aleutian Islands. On 7 August, Indianapolis and the task force attacked Kiska Island, a 
Japanese staging area. Although fog hindered observation, Indianapolis and other ships 
fired their main guns into the bay. Floatplanes from the cruisers reported Japanese ships 
sunk in the harbor and damage to shore installations. After 15 minutes, Japanese shore 
batteries returned fire before being destroyed by the ships' main guns. Japanese 
submarines approaching the force were depth-charged by American destroyers. Japanese 
seaplanes made an ineffective bombing attack. In spite of a lack of information on the 
Japanese forces, the operation was considered a success. U.S. forces later occupied Adak 
Island, providing a naval base further from the Dutch Harbor on Unalaska Island. 
 
1943 operations 
 
In January 1943, Indianapolis supported a landing and occupation on Amchitka, part of an 
Allied island hopping strategy in the Aleutian Islands. 
 



On the evening of 19 February, Indianapolis led two destroyers on a patrol southwest of 
Attu Island, searching for Japanese ships trying to reinforce Kiska and Attu. She intercepted 
a Japanese cargo ship, Akagane Maru 3100-tons laden with troops, munitions, and 
supplies. The cargo ship tried to reply to the radio challenge but was shelled by 
Indianapolis. Akagane Maru exploded and sank with all hands. Through mid-1943, 
Indianapolis remained near the Aleutian Islands escorting American convoys and providing 
shore bombardments supporting amphibious assaults. In May, the Allies captured Attu, 
then turned on Kiska, thought to be the final Japanese holdout in the Aleutians. Allied 
landings there began on 15 August but the Japanese had already abandoned the Aleutian 
Islands, unbeknownst to the Allies. 
 
After refitting at Mare Island, Indianapolis moved to Hawaii as flagship of Vice Admiral 
Raymond A. Spruance, commanding the 5th Fleet. She sortied from Pearl Harbor on 10 
November with the main body of the Southern Attack Force for Operation Galvanic, the 
invasion of the Gilbert Islands. On 19 November, Indianapolis bombarded Tarawa Atoll and 
next day pounded Makin (see Battle of Makin). The ship then returned to Tarawa as fire-
support for the landings. Her guns shot down an enemy plane and shelled enemy 
strongpoints as landing parties fought Japanese defenders in the bloody and costly battle of 
Tarawa. She continued this role until the leveled island was secure three days later. The 
conquest of the Marshall Islands followed victory in the Gilberts. Indianapolis was again 5th 
Fleet flagship. 
 
1944  
 
The cruiser met other ships of her task force at Tarawa, and on D-Day minus 1, 31 January 
1944, she was one of the cruisers that bombarded the islands of Kwajalein Atoll. The 
shelling continued on D-Day, with Indianapolis silencing two enemy shore batteries. Next 
day, she obliterated a blockhouse and other shore installations and supported advancing 
troops with a creeping barrage. The ship entered Kwajalein Lagoon on 4 February, and 
remained until resistance disappeared. (See Battle of Kwajalein.) 
 
In March and April, Indianapolis, still flagship of the 5th Fleet, attacked the Western 
Carolines. Carrier planes at the Palau Islands on 30–31 March sank three destroyers, 17 
freighters, five oilers and damaged 17 other ships. Airfields were bombed and surrounding 
water mined. Yap and Ulithi were struck on the 31st and Woleai on 1 April. Japanese 
planes attacked but were driven off without damaging the American ships. Indianapolis shot 
down her second plane, a torpedo bomber, and the Japanese lost 160 planes, including 46 
on the ground. These attacks prevented Japanese forces from the Carolines from 
interfering with the U.S. landings on New Guinea. 
 
In June, the 5th Fleet was busy with the assault on the Mariana Islands. Raids on Saipan 
began with carrier-based planes on 11 June, followed by surface bombardment, in which 
Indianapolis had a major role, from 13 June. (See Battle of Saipan.) On D-Day, 15 June, 
Admiral Spruance heard that battleships, carriers, cruisers, and destroyers were headed 
south to relieve threatened garrisons in the Marianas. Since amphibious operations at 
Saipan had to be protected, Admiral Spruance could not withdraw too far. Consequently, a 
fast carrier force was sent to meet this threat while another force attacked Japanese air 
bases on Iwo Jima and Chichi Jima in the Bonin and Volcano Islands, bases for potential 
enemy air attacks. 
 
A combined U.S. fleet fought the Japanese on 19 June in the Battle of the Philippine Sea. 
Japanese carrier planes, which hoped to use the airfields of Guam and Tinian to refuel and 
rearm, were met by carrier planes and the guns of the Allied escorting ships. That day, the 
U.S. Navy destroyed a reported 426 Japanese planes while losing 29. Indianapolis shot 
down one torpedo plane. This day of aerial combat became known as the "Marianas Turkey 
Shoot". With Japanese air opposition wiped out, the U.S. carrier planes sank Hiyō, two 
destroyers, and one tanker and damaged others. Two other carriers, Taihō and Shōkaku, 
were sunk by submarines. 
 
Indianapolis returned to Saipan on 23 June to resume fire support and six days later moved 



to Tinian to attack shore installations (see Battle of Tinian). Meanwhile, Guam had been 
taken, and Indianapolis was the first ship to enter Apra Harbor since early in the war. The 
ship operated in the Marianas for the next few weeks, then moved to the Western Carolines 
where further landings were planned. From 12 to 29 September, she bombarded the Peleliu 
in the Palau Group, before and after the landings (see Battle of Peleliu). She then sailed to 
Manus Island in the Admiralty Islands where she operated for 10 days before returning to 
the Mare Island Naval Shipyard in California for refitting. 
 
1945 
 
Overhauled, Indianapolis joined Vice Admiral Marc A. Mitscher's fast carrier task force on 
14 February 1945. Two days later, the task force launched an attack on Tokyo to cover the 
landings on Iwo Jima, scheduled for 19 February. This was the first carrier attack on Japan 
since the Doolittle Raid. The mission was to destroy Japanese air facilities and other 
installations in the "Home Islands". The fleet achieved complete tactical surprise by 
approaching the Japanese coast under cover of bad weather. The attacks were pressed 
home for two days. The American Navy lost 49 carrier planes while claiming 499 enemy 
planes, a 10:1 kill/loss ratio. The task force also sank a carrier, nine coastal ships, a 
destroyer, two destroyer escorts, and a cargo ship. They destroyed hangars, shops, aircraft 
installations, factories, and other industrial targets. 
 
Immediately after the strikes, the task force raced to Bonin to support the landings on Iwo 
Jima. The ship remained there until 1 March, protecting the invasion ships and bombarding 
targets in support of the landings. Indianapolis returned to Admiral Mitscher's task force in 
time to strike Tokyo again on 25 February and Hachijō off the southern coast of Honshū the 
following day. Although weather was extremely bad, the American force destroyed 158 
planes and sank five small ships while pounding ground installations and destroying trains. 
 
The next target for the U.S. forces was Okinawa in the Ryukyu Islands, which were in range 
of aircraft from the Japanese mainland. The fast carrier force was tasked with attacking 
airfields in southern Japan until they were incapable of launching effective airborne 
opposition to the impending invasion. The fast carrier force departed for Japan from Ulithi 
on 14 March. On 18 March, it launched an attack from a position 100 mi (160 km) southeast 
of the island of Kyūshū. The attack targeted airfields on Kyūshū as well as ships of the 
Japanese fleet in the harbors of Kobe and Kure on southern Honshū. The Japanese 
located the American task force on 21 March, sending 48 planes to attack the ships. 
Twenty-four fighters from the task force intercepted and shot down all the Japanese aircraft. 
 
Pre-invasion bombardment of Okinawa began on 24 March. Indianapolis spent 7 days 
pouring 8 in (200 mm) shells into the beach defenses. During this time, enemy aircraft 
repeatedly attacked the American ships. Indianapolis shot down six planes and damaged 
two others. On 31 March, the ship's lookouts spotted a Japanese Nakajima Ki-43 fighter as 
it emerged from the morning twilight and roared at the bridge in a vertical dive. The ship's 
20 mm guns opened fire, but within 15 seconds, the plane was over the ship. Tracers 
converged on it, causing it to swerve, but the enemy pilot managed to release his bomb 
from a height of 25 ft (7.6 m), crashing his plane into the sea near the port stern. The bomb 
plummeted through the deck, into the crew's mess hall, down through the berthing 
compartment, and through the fuel tanks before crashing through the keel and exploding in 
the water underneath. The concussion blew two gaping holes in the keel which flooded 
nearby compartments, killing nine crewmen. The ship's bulkheads prevented any 
progressive flooding. The Indianapolis, settling slightly by the stern and listing to port, 
steamed to a salvage ship for emergency repairs. Here, inspection revealed that her 
propeller shafts were damaged, her fuel tanks ruptured, and her water-distilling equipment 
ruined. But the Indianapolis commenced the long trip across the Pacific to Mare Island 
Navy Yard for repairs under her own power. 
 
Secret mission 
 
After major repairs and an overhaul, Indianapolis received orders to proceed to Tinian 
island, carrying parts and the enriched uranium (about half of the world's supply of 



Uranium-235 at the time) for the atomic bomb Little Boy, which would later be dropped on 
Hiroshima. Indianapolis departed San Francisco on 16 July 1945, within hours of the Trinity 
test. Arriving at Pearl Harbor on 19 July, she raced on unaccompanied, delivering the 
atomic weapon components to Tinian on 26 July. 
 
Indianapolis was then sent to Guam where a number of the crew who had completed their 
tours of duty were replaced by other sailors. Leaving Guam on 28 July, she began sailing 
toward Leyte where her crew was to receive training before continuing on to Okinawa to 
join Vice Admiral Jesse B. Oldendorf's Task Force 95. 
 
Sinking 
 
At 00:14 on 30 July, she was struck on her starboard bow by two Type 95 torpedoes from 
the Japanese submarine I-58, under the command of Mochitsura Hashimoto. The 
explosions caused massive damage. The Indianapolis took on a heavy list, and settled by 
the bow. Twelve minutes later, she rolled completely over, then her stern rose into the air, 
and she plunged down. Some 300 of the 1,196 crewmen went down with the ship. With few 
lifeboats and many without lifejackets, the remainder of the crew were set adrift. 
 
Rescue 
 
Navy command had no knowledge of the ship's sinking until survivors were spotted three 
and a half days later. At 10:25 on 2 August, a PV-1 Ventura from VPB-152 flown by 
Lieutenant Wilbur "Chuck" Gwinn and copilot Lieutenant Warren Colwell spotted the men 
adrift while on a routine patrol flight. Of the 880 who had survived the sinking, only 321 men 
came out of the water alive; 317 ultimately survived. They suffered from lack of food and 
water (leading to dehydration and hypernatremia; some found rations, such as Spam and 
crackers, amongst the debris), exposure to the elements (leading to hypothermia and 
severe desquamation), and shark attacks, while some killed themselves or other survivors 
in various states of delirium and hallucinations. 
 
"Ocean of Fear", a 2007 episode of the Discovery Channel TV documentary series Shark 
Week, states that the Indianapolis sinking resulted in the most shark attacks on humans in 
history, and attributes the attacks to the oceanic whitetip shark species. Tiger sharks might 
have also killed some sailors. The same show attributed most of the deaths on Indianapolis 
to exposure, salt poisoning and thirst, with the dead being dragged off by sharks. 
 
Gwinn immediately dropped a life raft and a radio transmitter. All air and surface units 
capable of rescue operations were dispatched to the scene at once. A PBY Catalina 
seaplane under the command of Lieutenant R. Adrian Marks was dispatched to lend 
assistance and report. En route to the scene, Marks overflew USS Cecil J. Doyle and 
alerted her captain, future U.S. Secretary of the Navy W. Graham Claytor, Jr., of the 
emergency. On his own authority, Claytor decided to divert to the scene. 
 
Arriving hours ahead of Doyle, Marks' crew began dropping rubber rafts and supplies. 
Having seen men being attacked by sharks, Marks disobeyed standing orders and landed 
on the open sea. He began taxiing to pick up the stragglers and lone swimmers who were 
at the greatest risk of shark attack. Learning the men were the crew of Indianapolis, he 
radioed the news, requesting immediate assistance. Doyle responded while en route. When 
Marks' plane was full, survivors were tied to the wings with parachute cord, damaging the 
wings so that the plane would never fly again and had to be sunk. Marks and his crew 
rescued 56 men that day. 
 
The Doyle was the first vessel on the scene. Homing in on Marks's Catalina in total 
darkness, Doyle halted to avoid killing or further injuring survivors, and began taking Marks' 
survivors aboard. Disregarding the safety of his own vessel, Captain Claytor pointed his 
largest searchlight into the night sky to serve as a beacon for other rescue vessels.This 
beacon was the first indication to most survivors that rescuers had arrived.  
 
The destroyers Helm, Madison, and Ralph Talbot were ordered to the rescue scene from 



Ulithi, along with destroyer escorts Dufilho, Bassett, and Ringness of the Philippine Sea 
Frontier. They continued their search for survivors until 8 August. 
 
Two of the rescued survivors, Robert Lee Shipman and Frederick Harrison,  died in August 
1945. 
 
Navy failure to learn of the sinking 
 
The Headquarters of Commander Marianas on Guam and of the Commander Philippine 
Sea Frontier on Leyte kept Operations plotting boards on which were plotted the positions 
of all vessels with which the headquarters were concerned. However, for ships as large as 
the Indianapolis, it was assumed that they would reach their destinations on time, unless 
reported otherwise. Therefore, their positions were based on predictions, and not on 
reports. On 31 July, when she should have arrived at Leyte, Indianapolis was removed from 
the board in the headquarters of Commander Marianas. She was also recorded as having 
arrived at Leyte by the headquarters of Commander Philippine Sea Frontier. Lieutenant 
Stuart B. Gibson, the Operations Officer under the Port Director, Tacloban, was the officer 
responsible for tracking the movements of Indianapolis. The vessel's failure to arrive on 
schedule was known at once to Lieutenant Gibson, who failed to investigate the matter and 
made no immediate report of the fact to his superiors. Gibson received a letter of reprimand 
in connection with the incident. The acting commander and operations officer of the 
Philippine Sea Frontier also received reprimands, while Gibson's immediate superior 
received a letter of admonition. 
 
In the first official statement, the Navy said that distress calls "were keyed by radio 
operators and possibly were actually transmitted" but that "no evidence has been 
developed that any distress message from the ship was received by any ship, aircraft or 
shore station." Declassified records later showed that three stations received the signals; 
however, none acted upon the call. One commander was drunk, another had ordered his 
men not to disturb him and a third thought it was a Japanese trap. 
 
Immediately prior to the attack, the seas had been moderate, the visibility fluctuating but 
poor in general, and Indianapolis had been steaming at 17 kn (20 mph; 31 km/h). When the 
ship did not reach Leyte on the 31st, as scheduled, no report was made that she was 
overdue. This omission was due to a misunderstanding of the Movement Report System. 
 
Court-martial of Captain McVay 
 
Captain Charles B. McVay III, who had commanded Indianapolis since November 1944, 
survived the sinking and was among those rescued days later. In November 1945, he was 
court-martialed and convicted of "hazarding his ship by failing to zigzag". Several things 
about the court-martial were controversial. There was evidence that the Navy itself had 
placed the ship in harm's way, in that McVay's orders were to "zigzag at his discretion, 
weather permitting". Further, Mochitsura Hashimoto, commander of I-58, testified that 
zigzagging would have made no difference. Fleet Admiral Chester Nimitz remitted McVay's 
sentence and restored him to active duty. McVay retired in 1949 as a rear admiral. 
 
While many of Indianapolis's survivors said McVay was not to blame for the sinking, the 
families of some of the men who died thought otherwise: "Merry Christmas! Our family's 
holiday would be a lot merrier if you hadn't killed my son", read one piece of mail. The guilt 
that was placed on his shoulders mounted until he committed suicide in 1968, using his 
Navy-issue revolver. McVay was discovered on his front lawn with a toy sailor in one hand. 
He was 70 years old. 
 
McVay's record cleared 
 
In 1996, sixth-grade student Hunter Scott began his research on the sinking of Indianapolis, 
which led to a United States Congressional investigation. In October 2000, the United 
States Congress passed a resolution that Captain McVay's record should state that "he is 
exonerated for the loss of Indianapolis." President Bill Clinton signed the resolution. The 



resolution noted that, although several hundred ships of the U.S. Navy were lost in combat 
in World War II, McVay was the only captain to be court-martialed for the sinking of his ship. 
In July 2001, the Secretary of the Navy ordered McVay's record cleared of all wrongdoing.  
 

 

 

Discovery Facts: 

Discovery Date: 23rd January 2016 

Discoverer (Individual, Ship): Leighton Rolley (Hydrographer) – 
(Employee of Schmidt Ocean Institute) 
Onboard Research Vessel Falkor 
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The discovery of the proposed McVay Seamount occurred during RV Falkor  transit FK160623 that left Nah Trang, 
Vietnam on the 23rd June 2016 and arrived in Apra, Guam on the 1st July 2016.  
 
As part of the transit multibeam data was acquired enroute while operating international waters. This is standard 
procedure for our research vessel to help fill in some of the many blanks in our understanding of the oceans. 
 
Lead Marine Tehnician Leighton Rolley proposed a short diversion of our route to conduct a survey over this location as 
it represented a gap in the existing dataset while at the same time had historic significance. 
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Above: Survey area with US Navy’s last reported position of USS Indianapolis indicated by the arrow. 
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Survey Particulars 
 
Distance Travelled: 109414m 
Distance Travelled: 109.414km 
Distance Travelled: 59.079NM 
Number of Positions: 32794 
Number of Pings:6434 
Number of Soundings: 2,779,488 
Area Coverage: 550,903,049 m2 
Area Coverage: 550.9 km2 
Max Depth:4749m 
 

 
 

Above: Overview of the survey area with multibeam line file numbers shown. 
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Line First Pos Lat First Pos lon Last pos Lat Last Pos Lon Start End Avg Spd Soundings 

045 N12°02'00.98" E134°31'29.33" N12°02'56.41" E134°37'50.59" 8:36:36 9:36:34 6.3 196992 

046 N12°02'56.43" E134°37'50.69" N12°03'49.14" E134°43'56.47" 9:36:35 10:36:32 6.05 226800 
047 N12°03'49.16" E134°43'56.57" N12°03'56.07" E134°44'51.90" 10:36:33 10:45:54 5.85 65664 

048 N12°03'56.09" E134°44'52.00" N12°04'50.44" E134°51'08.83" 10:45:55 11:45:53 6.22 452304 
049 N12°04'50.45" E134°51'08.94" N12°05'02.30" E134°52'35.47" 11:45:54 12:00:18 5.95 113184 

050 N12°05'02.32" E134°52'35.57" N12°02'48.33" E134°52'38.99" 12:00:19 12:22:44 7.74 142128 
052 N12°02'48.33" E134°52'38.87" N12°01'59.49" E134°46'23.01" 12:22:45 13:22:40 6.21 205200 

053 N12°01'59.47" E134°46'22.91" N12°00'59.77" E134°40'13.96" 13:22:41 14:22:44 6.11 266112 
054 N12°00'59.76" E134°40'13.85" N12°00'46.39" E134°38'46.33" 14:22:45 14:36:36 6.27 44496 

055 N12°00'46.38" E134°38'46.22" N12°05'27.83" E134°39'06.17" 14:36:37 15:20:20 7.92 142560 
056 N12°05'27.83" E134°39'06.28" N12°06'04.63" E134°45'33.70" 15:20:21 16:20:16 6.41 254448 

057 N12°06'04.64" E134°45'33.81" N12°06'47.68" E134°52'18.12" 16:20:17 17:20:18 6.64 478656 

 
 

 

Supporting 
Survey Data, 
including 
Track 
Controls: 

Date of Survey: 28th June 2016 
 
 

Survey Ship: 
 

Vessel: R/V Falkor 
Call Sign: ZCYL5 
IMO: 7928677 
MMSI: 319005600 
Home Port: George Town, Gran 
Cayman 
Class: GL 
Operator: Schmidt Ocean Institute 

North 



Sounding Equipment: Kongsberg EM302 Multibeam 1x0.5 
 
Serial No: 105 
Survey ID: FK160115 
SIS Version: 4.1.3 
Build: 14 
DB Version: 24.0 
 
Post Processing: 
Caris Hips & Sips 8.1.6 
Build 2014 02 20_22 35 19 

Type of Navigation: DGPS was utilized for the entire 
duration of the survey.  
 
Seapath 320 Primary Science 
S/W Version 1.02.01 
MRU 5 S/N 7834 
 
POSMV – Secondary Science GPS 
Fully Surveyed: 08/2014 
 
DGPS Corrections  
Model: C NAV 3050 
S/N: 12380 
SW Version: 3.00 Build 165 
Alignment Survey: 08/2014 
 
NTP  
S350 Timing Sync Server 
 

Estimated Horizontal Accuracy (nm): The vessel average survey speed 
during the survey line across the 
proposed feature was 6kts Average 
time between pings during this survey 
line was 9.5 seconds giving a  
horizontal resolution of roughly  20m 
 
HDOP (Horizontal Dilution of Precision 
) throughout the survey of proposed 

McVay Seamount was 0.8-0.9 
 
During the survey XBT’s were deployed 
on 6 hour basis unless a sufficient 
change was detected in the S/Speed 
value using a hull mounted Valeport 
SVP at the transducer face 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Survey Track Spacing: 3 Survey lines spaced ~3700m appart 
 
 



Multibeam Data Processed and Display  with: 
 
Caris HIPS and SIPS 9.0.17 
Build: 2015 08 10 08 25 46 
 
Flederamus 3D renderings produced using 
 
Flederamus Version 7.4.4b 
64 Bit Edition 
Build 120, jul 15 2015 05:52:14 
EPSG Database Version 7.9 
 

Futher: 
 
A EM302 calibration was conducted prior to this expedition on the 25th September 2015 off Honolulu, Hawaii with third party 
verification from Paul Johnson, University of New Hampshire 
 

Proposer(s): 

Name(s): Leighton Rolley 
156 St. Fagan's Road 
Fairwater, 
Cardiff 
Wales, UK 
CF5 3EU 
 
Tel: UK (+44) 07886784890 
Landline: UK (+44) 2920560389 
 

Date: 28th June 2016 

E mail: Leighton.r@soi team.org 

Organization and Address: Schmidt Ocean Institute 
 555 Bryant Street, #374 
 Palo Alto, CA  94301 
Phone:  (415) 975 4080 
 Fax:  (415) 975 4081 
 

Concurrer (name, e mail, organization 
and address): 

Veit Huehnerbach 
Veit.h@soi-team.org 
C/o Schmidt Ocean Institute 
555 Bryant Street, #374 
Palo Alto, CA  94301 
Phone:  (415) 975 4080 
Fax:  (415) 975 4081 
  
Captain R/V Falkor 
Philip Gunther 
C/O Schmidt Ocean Institute 
555 Bryant Street, #374 
Palo Alto, CA  94301 
Phone:  (415) 975 4080 
Fax:  (415) 975 4081 
 

 

 

Remarks: 
 

 
 

 

 

NOTE : This form should be forwarded, when completed : 
 

a) If the undersea feature is located inside the external limit of the territorial sea :  
to your "National Authority for Approval of Undersea Feature Names" (see page 2 9) or, if this does not exist or is 
not known, either to the IHB or to the IOC (see addresses below); 

 

mailto:Veit.h@soi-team.org


b) If at least 50 % of the undersea feature is located outside the external limits of the territorial sea  :  
to the IHB or to the IOC, at the following addresses : 
 

International Hydrographic Bureau (IHB)  
4, Quai Antoine 1er    
B.P. 445      
MC 98011 MONACO CEDEX   
Principality of MONACO  
Fax: +377 93 10 81 40   
E mail: info@ihb.mc 
 

Intergovernmental Oceanographic Commission (IOC) 
UNESCO 
Place de Fontenoy 
75700 PARIS 
France 
Fax: +33 1 45 68 58 12 
E mail: info@unesco.org  

 

 

Supporting Documentation 
 
Supporting Documentation and copies of all images can be found online in the following shared folder 
 
This folder contains additional documentation  
 
https://drive.google.com/folderview?id=0B_FawA4LgCvvQmVFUzBDMWVCUEU&usp=sharing 
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